SCENE OF SCHOOL (Attic Cylix 485-480 B.C.)

The Attic red-black Cylix of the pottery painter Douris, depicted scenes from the
school of ancient Athens, dating 485-480 BC. In the above image, the center scene
depicts a teacher sitting on a chair unfolding a
cylinder papyrus in front of a pupil, whose
governess sit behind him to the right. On the left, a
bearded teacher leaches lyre to a student. In the
below image, the center scene depicts a teacher
correcting the student’s written work. His
governess is situated to the right, while on the left,
a aulos teacher teaches the student to play, as he
himself plays a double aulos (pipe).

TKHNH AIAAZKAAIAY (atTikn kohka 485-
480 1.X.)

Attikr] gpuBpopopen KOAIKO TOL ayysloypdeov Aovpn, otnv omoia gwovifovtol
oknNvég amd oyoleio g apyaiag ABnvag (485-480 n.X.) Endvm, oto kévipo g
mopaoTaons, 0ackaAlog Kadiouévog oe KMoUO EETVALYEL KOAIVOPO UTPOCTA OO TO
puafnt tov, mow and Tov omoio KabeTon 0 TAUdAYWYOS TOV. APLoTEPA, YEVEIOPOPOG
daokarog dddckel Abpa oe podnm. Kdrtw, 6to péco g mapdotaons, YPOUUOTIGTHS
dopbovel 6ca €xel ypayel o podnte tov. Tn oknvi moapakolovdel o madaywydg
de€1d, evd aploTePd A0IOACKAAOG d10AGKEL AOAN O TailovTag 0 1010¢ OITAO QWAD.

THE ACADEMY OF PLATO

_In the area of the Academy, which appears
% to be named after the hero, Academos,
there was a sacred Temenos dedicated to
Prometheus, Eros, the Muses, Athena and
Hercules. The area was the location of one
of the three Gymnasia (high school) of
Athens, dating from the 6th century B.C.,
as well. In this same area, Plato probably
founded his philosophical school, after 387
B.C., which functioned with his disciplines
until 529 A.D., when it was closed by the Emperor Justinian.  As a spiritual
institution, which cultivated philosophical studies, it is considered by many to be the
first "University" of antiquity and gave its name to similar institutions which were
founded throughout Europe after the Renaissance.




AKAAHMIA ITAATQNOX

v meproyn e Axadnpiag, ovoposio Tov eatvetal 0Tt TPoEPYETUL OO TOV PO
Axddnpo, vmpye 1€pd TEUEVOG e 1Epa aplepouéva otov [lpoundéa, tov "Epwrta, T1g
Movoeg, v Adnvé kot tov HpakAf kot and tov 6° oi. m.X. éva and to tpia
INvpvéoia g AbMvag. Zto yopo avtd idpvoe, mhavong petd 1o 387 n.X., o [TAdtov
TN PIAOCOPIKN GYOAN TOV, M OToia AEITOVPYNGE LE TOVG EMLYOVOVG TOV £MG TO 529,
omote Kot ékAetoe and Tov lovotviavo. Qg Tvevpatikd dpvpo OTOL KaAAEPYOHVTOV
Ol QUAOGOPIKEG omoVdEG Bewpeitar amd moAloOg 10 mpdTo «IlavemoTiuo» g
apYoOTNTOS Kol £0(GE TO GVOUEA TOV GE AVAAOYQ WOPVUOTA TTOL APYLGOV VO 1OPVOVTOL
otV Evpann petd tmv Avayévvnon.

LYKEION

Palaestra of the Gymnasium of the Lykeion, Rigillis st., Athens (last quarter of
4" p.C.- late 4" AD)
A i e Public  building consisting of a

3 B rectangular, central court, 23m. wide and
26m. long, surrounded by stoas around
which lie a series of symmetrical rooms:
the ephebeum (room for lessons of
philosophy, rhetoric e.t.c), hall for
boxing training, baths.
The Gymnasium of the Lykeion, in the
area of the shrine of Apollo Lykeios,

g outside the city walls, by the Ilissos river
is famous because of its affiliation with the philosopher Aristotle who had established
there his School in 335 B.C.

AYKEIO APIXTOTEAOYZX

HoAiaiotpa INopvaciov Avkeiov, 000¢ Pryiding otnv AOnva (tehevtaio TéTapto
4 ar. m.X.-voTEpOg 4°° ar. p.X.)

Anpo6G10 KTMPLo amoTeELOVUEVO Ao io 0pBoydVIA, KEVIPIKTY OWAY, TAATOLG 23 . Kot
pufKovg 26 p., mov mePPAAAeTal amd G6TOEG YOP® OO TIG OMOIES OVOTTOCCOVTOL LUE
ovppetpio d1dpopot ymdpot: To epnPeio (Yd®Pog Yoo padnuoTo ELocopiog, pnToPIKNG
K.0L), YOPOL Y10l ACKNGELS TUYHaYING, AOLTPAL.

To Tvuvéowo tov Avkeiov, otnv gvpdtepn mepoyn] tov lgpod toL ATOAA®VOG
Avkeilov, ektdg TOV TEYOV TNG TOANG, kKovid otig OxBeg tov IAMoov motapov, &ivor
YVOOTO AOY® TNG GVVOESTG TOL LE TOV PLAOCcOPO AploToTéAn 0 omoiog elye 13pvoel
exel to 335m.X. ™ ZyoAn Tov.



THE GREEK MUSEUM OF ZAGORA.

Zagora was one of the basic educational and spiritual centers of Pelion from the early
18th century. In the courtyard of church, St. John the Baptist, a school was
constructed, the Greek Museum of Zagora, in 1777, where the upper school
. curriculum was taught. This is where great
’ 3 teachers of that time taught the generic,
‘ including the martyr, Rigas Velestino.

EAAHNOMOYZXEIO ZAT'OPAX

H Zoyopd vmipée éva amd 10 Paocikd

e ] EKTOOEVTIKG KO TVELHOTIKA KEVTPO. TOL
thov amo TG apyEG TOV 180” atova. Xtov mepiforo tov At I'idvvn tov TIpodpodpov
dnuovpyndnke to oyoieio, to omoio amd 10 1777 £yve oyoleio avmdTEPOV CTOVOMV,
o EAAnvopovceio g Zayopds. Ze avtd dida&av omovdaiol dGoKaAOl TOV YEVOUS Kot
o eBvoudptupag Priyag Beheotiviic.

IOANNINA-ZOSIMAIA SCHOOL

The first High School of loannina, the Zosimaia School, was one of the most
important Greek educational institutions (high schools) during the last period of
Ottoman rule, in the region (1828-1913). The Zosimaia School was founded in 1828,
through the personal expenditure of the brothers Zosima, and continues to function as
a high school.

IQANNINA- ZQXIMAIA £XOAH

To lo Topvéow  loavvivov
(Zoowaio ZyoAn) vapée éva amd Ta
O CNUOVTIKA EAMANVIKE EKTOOEVTIKAL
_ Wpbpato (Mvpvdowa) ot diapkela
™G TeAevTOiag  TEPLOOOL NG
ObBopovikng xuplapyio oty meploym
(1828-1913). H Zwowoia 18p0Onke

e katd 10 1828 péoa amd Vv
TPOCMOTIKN S(xnown TOV  0dEPPOV Zmotua kot eEakolovbel va Asttovpyel g
YOUVAGLO


http://el.wikipedia.org/wiki/%CE%88%CE%BB%CE%BB%CE%B7%CE%BD%CE%B5%CF%82
http://el.wikipedia.org/wiki/%CE%9F%CE%B8%CF%89%CE%BC%CE%B1%CE%BD%CE%B9%CE%BA%CE%AE_%CE%91%CF%85%CF%84%CE%BF%CE%BA%CF%81%CE%B1%CF%84%CE%BF%CF%81%CE%AF%CE%B1
http://el.wikipedia.org/wiki/%CE%96%CF%89%CF%83%CE%B9%CE%BC%CE%AC%CE%B4%CE%B5%CF%82

ARGOS - “DIDAKTIRIO” (THE SCHOOL)

The “Didaktirio” was the building solely to house the school of Argos. It was founded
on June 12, 1830 and inaugurated on 11 June 1831 in the presence of Prime Minister
Kapodistrias. The inauguration took place with particular splendor, for it was well
known, that the Prime Minister had great interest the nation’s education; thus, the
erection of the school expressed his
educational policy. After the renovations
were completed, from 1985, it housed the
first elementary school Argos

APT'OX-AIAAKTHPIO

RN RLLE
=g e il To ddaktplo, 10 KTiplo Omov Ho
o1eyaloTav 10 0AANA0O0KTIKO Gyoieio Apyovug, Bepehddnke otig 12 Iovviov 1830
kol eykovidotnke ot 11 Iovviov 1831 moapovsio tov Kamodiotpia. Ta eykaivia
Eytvav pe 10witepn AQUTPOTNTA, YOIl NTOV YVOOTO TO UEYOAO €VOLUPEPOV TOV
KuPBepyn Yo TNV moudeion Tov €0voug kar n avEyepon Tov ddaktnpiov e€Eppale TV
EKTOOEVTIKY] TTOATIKT] TOL. Ao 10 1985 61OV Ko OAOKANp®ONKav o1 gpyacieg
avakaiviong, oteyalel to 1° Anuotikd oxoleio Apyoug

NATIONAL (METSOVIO) TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS

The building complex of the National University of Athens, is located on Patission
Street, in Athens. It was constructed between 1862 and 1876 accordingly to the plans
of the architect, Lysander Kaftatzoglou and funded by the donations from M. Tositsa,
N. Stournari and G. Averof. The mezzanine was constructed at a later date, as well as
the numerous buildings along the western side of the original complex.

EGNIKO METZOBIO
MOAYTEXNEIO Kriproxd
¢ ovykpotuo EMIT oty 006 Ilatnciov
omv AOnva. Kataokevdotnke petadd
tov eT®v 1862 kot 1876 ce oyédio Tov
apyrréktova Avoavdpov Kavtatldyilov
kot pe dwped twv M. Tooitca, N.
Ytovpvapn kot I'. ABépwe. Apydtepa
LA e & Sy . onuovpynOnkav NudpoPot. Xtn SVTIKY
TAEVPA KOTOOKELAGTNKAY TOALAPIOL KTiploL.




THE NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS

The University of Athens was founded in 1836. It was originally, housed in the home
of the architect F. Kleanthis, a neoclassical building, on the northeast side of the
Acropolis. Originally named "OTHONA University" after the first king of Greece,
King Otto, and consisted of 4 academic departments and 52 students. It played a
significant social- historical role because it was
the first university in the newly established
Greek state, as well as, in the extended Balkan
and Mediterranean regions.

In 1841, the Institute relocated to the main
building of the University of Athens, which was
designed by the Danish architect Christian
Hansen.

EGNIKO I[TAN/MIO AGHNQN

To TMavemomuio Anvaov, 10pvdnke to 1836
KOl OpylKd oTeYAoTNKE O0TO OmiTL ToL apyrtéktova Xt. KAedvOn, évo veokAaoikod
KTNPLo ot Popeloovatorkn TAeLpd TG AkpOmoins. Apykd ovopdotnke «OBmvikd
[Movemotmjuo» ond 10 6vopa tov Tp®Tov Pooctmd ™ EAAGdag Obwva kou
amotelovvtay ond 4 axadnuoikd Tuqpoata kot 52 eottntéc. O KomOVIKOG-16TOPIKOG
Tov pOA0 vNPEe onuUavTiKOg, KaODG amoteAovoe 10 mpwTo Ilavemiotiwo tov
VEOGVUOTOTOV VEOEAANVIKOD KPATOLG, OAAG Kol TG €upuTePNg POAKOVIKNG Kot
pecoyelokng meployns. To 1841 1o Idpupa peTOoTEYAGTNKE GTO KEVTIPIKO KTNHPLO TOL
[Tav/mov ABnvov to omoio oyedidomnke amd tov Aovo oapytéktovo Kpiotiav
Xdavoev.

AIGINA - THE EYNARDEIO CENTRAL SCHOOL

The neoclassical structure was built in 1830 with the donation from the French

philhellene, John Eynard. It housed the Central School, founded by Governor
Kapodistrias in November 1, 1829. The Central School was founded to train and
prepare teachers whom were to direct the schools standards intended to establish
management throughout the nation  The building an example of neoclassical
architecture, designed by the architects St. Kleanthis and Ed. Schaubert.

For a time, it also housed the library
and from 1926 through and
1982, it housed the Archaeological
Museum.

AIT'INA- EYNAPAEION
ATIAAXKAAEIO




Xtiomke 10 1830 pe dwped tov I'dAdov @uAéAAnva lwdvvn Ebdvapdov yia va
oteyacbel exel 0 Kevipikd Zyoleio, mov 10pvnke and tov Kamodiotpia pe okomod
TNV EKTOUOELON KO TNV TPOETOUAGIA daoKAA®Y, o1 omoiot Ba devBvvav Ta TpdTLTTA
oxoAelo mov okdmeve va 1OpvoeL 1 dloiknorn oe OAn v Emkpdrewn. Astypo
VeoKAQGKOD KTnpiov, pe oxédla twv apyttektovov Xt. Kieqvon kot Ed. Schaubert.
[Na éva dobomua  otéyace v Biprodnkn ko  ond  to 1926
uéxpt 1o 1982 otéyace 1o Apyoaoroyikd Movoeio.

74™ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

The 74th Elementary School located on Hadrian Street, in Plaka, Athens is housed in
two neoclassical buildings. The first was built between 1875 and 1876 and the second
in the early 20th century. The first

- was based on the plans by the
architect Panagiotis Kalkos to house
the Second Primary School for Boys.

| 74° AHMOTKO XXOAEIO XTHN
IMAAKA

To 74° Anpotikd Zyoieio otnv 086
Adpravoy oty ITAdka tov ABnvav
oteydleTon o€ dVO VEOKANGIKE KTHPLoL
TOV KTIGTNKOV TO TPAOTO peTald Tov etdv 1875 kot 1876|Kou T0 JeVTEPO OTIG APYES
tov 2000 awdva. To TpdTo £yve Pacel oyediwv tov apyttéktova [Havayidtn Kéikov
Yo va 6TeYAoel To B' Anpoticd Zyoieio Appévov.

SCHOOL 'KORAIS "HERAKLEIOU

The structure, High School ( Lyceum) "Korais", is located
at no. 3 Korai Street in the Municipal District of Heraklion
on the island of Crete. It was built in 1912. Its program
gave special emphasis on learning foreign languages,
including Turkish. It is the first private school established
in Crete, during its the union with the rest of Greece.

AYKEIO «KKOPAHX» HPAKAEIOY

Krtipto Avkeiov «Kopang» otnv 066 Kopon 3 oto AA.
Hpaxieiov. Kriommke 10 1912. Xt0 mpdypoppd Tov




dwotav wiaitepn PapdtnTa oty ekpdOnon EEvav YAOSo®V, GUUTEPIAAUPOVOUEV®Y
TV TovpKiK®V. Eivol 1o mpdto 1010TiKd ekmandevtplo mov 10pvlnke otnv Kpnm
oLYYPOVLG pe TNV Evaon tng Meyaioviicov pe v EAAGSa.

KAPODISTRIAN SCHOOL OF GALAXIDI

The Kapodistrian School was located in Koukonas, Municipal District of Galaxidi .
N. Fokida was one of its five schools built during the age of Kapodistrias. It was
constructed in 1830. There taught the Enlighten Greek teachers of the period. It
continued to be used as a school until 1932,
when was it was auctioned and purchased
for private use.

N KAIIOAIXTPIAKO YXOAEIO
. TAAAEIAIOY

>m 0éon Kovxovag A.A. T'ora&idiov, N.
Ddoxidag vanpye €va and to TEVIE oYOoAEln
e oy KTiotnkav v emoyn tov Komodiotpuo.

Kotaokevbdommke 1o 1830. Exel dida&av ootiopévor  EAAnvodiddokairot.
Xpnowonombnke g oyoreio péypt 10 1932, omdTE EKMAEIGTNPLACTNKE KoL
ayopaoTnKe Ao 10IDTES.

3RD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL OF SYROS

The 3rd Elementary School located in Ermoupolis on the isle of Syros, project of the

architect Patroklos Karantinou, was built in 1937 within the framework of program
for the new construction of school buildings.

. The structure follows the principles of the
modern movement.

30 AHMOTIKO £XOAEIO XYPOY

To 30 Anpotikd Zyoleio otnv Eppovmoin g
© Zvpov, £pyo tov apyrtéktova ITaTporhov

Koapavtivov, ktiomnke to 1937 ota mhaicia
TPOYPAUUOTOS OVEYEPONG GYOMK®V KTNPpimv. AKOAOVOEL TIG apyEC TOL HOVTEPVOL
KIVILOLTOC.






